

- I. Serenity Prayer – GSR Preamble
- II. Minutes (Carol H)
- III. Treasurer’s Report (Ralph W)
- IV. DCM Report (Lou P)
- V. ADCM Report (DaNella K)
- VI. Introductions & Group Reports
- VII. Committee Reports
  - A. Picnic (Bobby F)
  - B. Workshops (Kevin L)
  - C. Archives (Diana M)
  - D. H & I (Kimberly W)
  - E. Grapevine/La Vina (Ruthie B)
  - F. Hotline (Paul H)
  - G. PI/CPC & Accessibilities (Bob V)
  - H. Intergroup (Mike S)
- VIII. Tradition Summary  
Bryan C – Tradition 4
- IX. Concept Summary  
Matt K – Concept 4
- X. Pass the Basket for the 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition. Choose volunteers for next month’s summaries.
- XI. Old Business - None
- XII. New Business – Heather, Chairperson for the Grapevine, will share with us all that the Grapevine has to offer.
- XII. Close meeting: Next Meeting:  
June 18, 10:15 at The Lost and Found Meeting Room, 544 Avenue H, Boulder City, NV